



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: EXTERNAL: Re: Amendment of Gascoyne Inlet application

Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>

Fri, Jul 15, 2022 at 1:38 PM

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, Assol Kubeisnova <assol.kubeisnova@nwb-oen.ca>

FYI

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Goump Djalogue** <gdjalogue@nunavut.ca>

Date: Fri, Jul 15, 2022 at 1:35 PM

Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: Re: Amendment of Gascoyne Inlet application

To: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Sergey,

Apologies for the delays. The conformity determination from yesterday is the one that stands because this is considered a significant modification due to the addition of the new locations not included in the previous one.

I chatted with Sarah a few minutes ago about the timeline, possible delays, and alternative solutions. I guess her team is going to look at the options, and reach out.

Thanks,

Goump

Nakurmiik | Thank you | Merci !

ᑭᓄᓂᓂ ᑭᓄᓂᓂ | Goump Djalogue, RPP | MCIP

Manager Planning and Implementation

Nunavut Planning Commission | Iqaluit Office | Bldg 607

P.O. Box 1797 , Iqaluit, NU, X0A0H0

Phone: (867) 979-8260 | Fax: (867) 979-3443

Email: gdjalogue@nunavut.cawww.nunavut.ca

From: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>**Sent:** Friday, July 15, 2022 11:22 AM**To:** Goump Djalogue <gdjalogue@nunavut.ca>**Subject:** Re: EXTERNAL: Re: Amendment of Gascoyne Inlet application

